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EMIFLOYEE AND LABCR RELATIONS GAOUP
Wasningion, OC 2020

ARTICLE______——
Januvary 2, 1979 SECTION
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Mr. Richard I. Wevodau

Executive Vice Presicent, Maintenance Craft
American Postal Werkers Urion, AFL-CIO

817 = l1l4th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005

Re: APWU National
wWashington, OC
AC-LA-22330

Dear Mr. Wevodau:

On November 14, 1978, we met with ycu to cdiscuss the
above-cactioned grievance at the iourth step of our
contractua; grievance procecure.

The matters presented by you as well as the apolic=ble
contractval provisione have been revieweéd and given careful
concideration, :

The issue raised in this grievance is whether or not it is
proper to revart full-time Maintenance Control Clerk
positicns in crder to establish Maintenince Cenircl and Stock
Clerk, SP2-35, positioas,

We do not beljecve that there is any apptécidble difference
between the pooxtlon taken by the Union in this c=se and the
Postal Service's pcsition relative to the manner in which the
Maintenance Control and Stock Clerk position is to be used.

In creating the subject position, it was intended that it
would be used in small maintenance capable offices where
there was not sufficient work on a tcur to justify either a
full-time Mainténance Ccntrol Clerk or Tcol and Parts Clerk
position.



In our view, however, it would not be contracy to the spirit
or intent of the action takan to create the combined positicn
if it were used In situations where there is wor’z over andé
abeve that wnich can be perfcrmed by incuirncents of full-+ime
‘Maintenance Control Clerk ond Tool arnd Parts Clerk positions
on a tour but an insufficient amount 0f su.h work to darrnn~
establishinc eicher or both of these pusitions on a full-tirme
bas1s. ; s% & .

In view of the fornjyoing, there dres not appear to ke a
National dispute between the Union and thie Postal Service
relative to the issue with which this grievance is concerned,

.+i2 In order to minimicze the protability of this iscue being

brought forth as a qrievance In local offices, however, we

are serding copies of this decision to all Regional General

Managers, Labor Felations, for their information and

guidance. o
If you are in agreement with the pcsition we have taken

v relative to this issue, please indic.te by signing this
-decision letter anc the attached copy. Please return the
- COpy to me,

) '_'sincerely,
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James G, Merrill Richard I, Wevodau
L///General Manager President

Grievance Division Maintenence Craftt

Labor Relations Department American Postal Workers

Union' AFL‘CIO



